April 10, 1961

Castle and Wigzell

P. 0. Box 868
Midland, Texas
Ret Porm C-115, Operators Monthly
Report, McCallister Fed. 1-J,
and 2-b, Sec,15-163-29E, Eddy
County, New Mexico
Gentlemen:

It has been called to our attention by the Santa Fe Office that Form C-115,
"Operators Monthly Report" has not been filed on the subject wells for the
past three months. Kormally, this would result in the wells being shut in
as of April 1, 1961, However, since Castle and Wigzell have only just taken
these wells over from William B, Barnhill, we will not take this step at this
time.

Form C-115 for March, 1961, plu8 all back C-115's must be filed by April 24, 1961,
or the wells will be shut in,

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATIOK COMMISSION

RLS/B& Re L. Stamets
Geologist
ce: 1. He Trujillo
Santa Fe 0OCC



